From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: 6/12/2014 2:47:03 PM

To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov);
'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cap@cpuc.ca.gov' (cap@cpuc.ca.gov);
efr@cpuc.ca.gov (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mp6@cpuc.ca.gov' (mp6@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Implementation of the CEMA for 2014 Fire Mitigation Activities Due to Drought
SENT ON BEHALF OF BRIAN K. CHERRY, VP REGULATORY RELATIONS

Attached is a letter regarding the Implementation of the Catastrophic Event Memorandum Account for 2014 Fire
Mitigation Activities Due to Drought.

Thank you.

|Redacted |
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

VP. Recul Relations
Redacted
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